
 

Democratic Services 
Swyddfa’r Cyngor 

CAERNARFON 
Gwynedd 
LL55 1SH 

 

 

 

www.gwynedd.gov.uk 
 

 

  
 

Meeting 
 

SPECIAL LANGUAGE COMMITTEE 
 
 

 

 
Date and Time 

 
3.00PM, WEDNESDAY, 8TH JULY, 2015 

 

 
 

 
Location 

 
Siambr Dafydd Orwig, Council Offices, Caernarfon, LL55 1SH 

 
 

 

 

Contact Point 

Eirian Roberts 

01286 679018 

maireirianroberts@gwynedd.gov.uk 

(DISTRIBUTED 1/07/15) 



 

LANGUAGE COMMITTEE 
 

MEMBERSHIP (15) 
 

Plaid Cymru (7) 
 

Councillors 
 

Craig ab Iago Elwyn Edwards 
Alan Jones Evans Gweno Glyn 

Sian Gwenllian Charles Wyn Jones 
R. Hefin Williams  

 

Independent (4) 
 

Councillors 
 

Thomas G. Ellis Eric M. Jones 
Eirwyn Williams Elfed Williams 

 

Llais Gwynedd (3) 
 

Councillors 
 

Alwyn Gruffydd [2 vacant seats] 
 

Labour (1) 
 

Councillor Sion W. Jones 

 

Ex-officio Members 
Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Council 

 

Other Invited Member 
Councillor Ioan Thomas – Cabinet Member – The Welsh Language 

 



 

 

A G E N D A 
 

1.   APOLOGIES 
 

 

 To receive apologies for absence. 

 
 

2.   DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive any declaration of personal interest 

 
 

3.   CONSULTATION ON THE COMPLIANCE NOTICE ON WELSH 
LANGUAGE STANDARDS 
 

1 - 30 

 To consider the report of the Democratic Services Manager (and Language)  
(attached). 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 
MEETING 

Language Committee 

 
DATE 

08 July 2015 

 
TITLE 

Consultation on the Compliance Notice on 
Welsh Language Standards  

AUTHOR 

Debbie Anne Williams Jones 
(Democratic Services Manager (and 
Language)) 

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

 
To submit a summary of the Compliance 
Notice and the main points that need to be 
discussed and to formulate a response.  
 

 

 

1 BACKGROUND 

1.1 On 22 June 2015, a Compliance Notice on Welsh Language Standards was received from the 
Welsh Language Commissioner for a consultation period up until 20 July 2015.    

 
1.2 The consultation on the Compliance Notice - Welsh Language Standards requests that we 

consider and provide evidence for the Welsh Language Commissioner on whether we are of 
the opinion that one or more of the Language Standards in the Compliance Notice is 
‘unreasonable and/or disproportionate’ and to note:  
 

a) the number of the standard in the draft compliance notice which is, in your opinion, 
unreasonable and/or disproportionate;  

     

b) why the standard is unreasonable and/or disproportionate, noting every reason and 
the evidence to support this;   

 
c)  would varying the requirement to comply with the standard make it reasonable and/or   
     proportionate? For example, submiting the requirement at a different time, under    

different circumstances or in different areas. These should be identified, noting every 
reason and the evidence to support that;    

 
d)  would another standard involving the same activity or issue be reasonable and/or 

proportionate? If so, the standard should be noted and why, noting every reason and 
the evidence to support that.  

 
1.3 We are also requested to note whether we are of the opinion that the timescale for meeting 

the standards (six months for the majority) is unreasonable.  
 
1.4 Therefore, consideration must be given to    

a) How many of the standards we already comply with, or go beyond them;   
 

b) How many of the standards do we know we are not complying with at present;  
 



c) How many of the standards is there uncertainty about them and why? 
 

When discussing the standards with which there is uncertainty, consideration must be given 
to the evidence that we will be required to submit in our response to the Welsh Language 
Commissioner’s consultation.  

 
This report therefore provides a summary of the classes of Standards and notes our first 
impressions of the main concerns with some of the Language Standards.   

2 ANALYSIS OF THE LANGUAGE STANDARDS  
 
2.1 The Standards are divided into five classes:  

1. Delivering Services 
2. Forming a Policy 
3. Implementation 
4. Keeping Records 
5. Promotion  

 
1. Delivering Services (1-87) 

These standards (from 1-87) mainly deal with the Council's interaction with the 
public. The Council’s Language Scheme already goes beyond the majority of these 
standards.    
 
However, some of the Standards raise a few questions.  
For example:  
Standards 2, 3, 21, 28, 32, 72:  These are standards which deal with the preferred 
language of the member of the public and the duty placed on us to ask the individual 
in which language he/she wishes to communicate with us.    
As a rule, even if the language of the individual is unknown to us, the Council will 
correspond with the individual bilingually when communicating in writing.   
We cannot, however, be certain that we always ask the individual for the preferred 
language when communicating verbally, and although the front-line services 
(receptions etc.) all operate bilingually, there is a need to question whether the 
choice is given to the public every time if the first contact is made by the Council. 
Also weather the Council has arrangements in place to record that preferred choice 
of language.   
If arrangements are not in place to record the preferred language of the member of 
the public, we will find it difficult to comply and/or report on our compliance with 
these Language Standards. Indeed, there is room to highlight the Council’s Language 
Policy and that it safeguards the status of the Welsh language and the availability of 
services through the medium of Welsh for residents and, therefore, there could be 
room to amend the exact requirement under these standards.  
 

 
Standard 30: We do not state on any invitation or notice inviting the public to a 
meeting that any individual present is welcome to use the Welsh language at the 
meeting.  The Council provides simultaneous translation at every public meeting that 
is held and the Welsh language has been normalised to such a degree that the public 
are completely aware that it is possible for them to speak Welsh at public meetings 
held by the Council.  

 



Standard 49: If we prepare a separate version of a Welsh and English document, to 
what extent does our English version clearly state that the document is also available 
in Welsh?   

 
Standards 67-68:  In accordance with the Council’s Welsh Language Scheme, all staff 
members in receptions (Siop Gwynedd) are completely bilingual. Consequently, staff 
do not wear badges to show that a Welsh language service is available and there are 
no signs stating that people are welcome to use the Welsh language in the reception. 
Once again, it is arguable that the Council’s policy as it stands is more than sufficient 
for the requirements.  

 
 

2. Forming a Policy (88-97)  
This is the class of Standards (88-97) with which there is most uncertainty. There is a 
need for us to consider to what extent consideration is given to policy and research 
decisions on:  
(a) opportunities for people to use the Welsh language; and 
(b) not treating the Welsh language less favourably than English.  
Does the Council give consideration to the impact of every policy on the Welsh 
language, and to what extent is there a standard method available and operational 
to record the consideration given to the Welsh language when developing or 
reviewing a policy?    

 
3. Implementation (98-144) 

These standards mainly deal with internal administration and the staff’s rights to 
select a language; they are requirements the Council already addresses by means of 
the Language Scheme.    
Every member of staff already receives correspondence and information regarding 
employment conditions through the medium of the Welsh language or bilingually, 
and staff often receive information by default through the medium of Welsh. If the 
Standards emphasise the ‘chosen’ language, then this could negatively affect the 
status of the Welsh language rather than strengthening it by resulting in members of 
staff choosing to receive information in English rather than in Welsh.   

 
4. Keeping Records (147 – 154) and Supplementary Standards (155-176) 

These standards, along with the Supplementary Standards for each one of the five 
class of Standards, deal with the manner in which the Council monitors and keeps 
records to comply with the Standards.   
The requirement to keep records in accordance with these Standards is likely to have 
an effect on resources in terms of time, staff and a budget to achieve it.     

 
5. Promotion (173-174)   

The Promotion Standards requests the Council to formulate and publish a Language 
Strategy and to review the Strategy every five years. The Council (under Hunaniaith) 
has a Language Strategy for the County which was published in 2014 for a period of 
three years (2014-2017).  Formulating a new Strategy within a year to comply with 
Standards 145-174 would serve no purpose.  
There is also doubt about the Council’s capacity to measure the effect of achieving 
the ambition of any strategy every five years, as the Census is the only data source 
for measuring the number/% of Welsh speakers.  



3 NEXT STEPS 

3.1 The opinion of the Language Committee is invited on the Compliance Notice - Welsh 
Language Standards and to give due consideration to the points noted above.   

 
3.2 There will also be consultation with the Management Group and the Corporate Management 

Team.  
 
It is proposed to bring together the observations from all the above forums to formulate a 

comprehensive response to the consultation, which will be sent in the name of the Cabinet 
Member with responsibility for the Welsh language, by 20 July 2015.   

 
 

 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

COMPLIANCE NOTICE – SECTION 47 WELSH LANGUAGE (WALES) MEASURE 2011 

Gwynedd Council – Issue Date:  

Standards required to comply with within 6 months. 

Standard 

Number 

Class of Standard Standard 

1 Service Delivery If you receive correspondence from a person in Welsh you must reply in Welsh (if an answer is 

required), unless the person has indicated that there is no need to reply in Welsh. 

2 Service Delivery When you correspond with an individual ("A") for the first time, you must ask A whether A 

wishes to receive correspondence from you in Welsh, and if A responds to say that A wishes to 

receive correspondence in Welsh you must (a) keep a record of A's wish, (b) correspond with A 

in Welsh when corresponding with A from then onwards, and (c) send any forms you send to A 

from then onwards in Welsh. 

3 Service Delivery When you send correspondence addressed to two individuals who are members of the same 

household (for example, the parents of a child) for the first time, you must ask them whether 

they wish to receive correspondence from you in Welsh; and if -   (a) both individuals respond 

to say that they wish to receive correspondence in Welsh, you must keep a record of that wish 

and correspond in Welsh from then onwards when sending correspondence addressed to both 

of those individuals; (b) one (but not both) of the individuals responds to say that he or she 

wishes to receive correspondence in Welsh, you must keep a record of that wish and provide a 



 

 

Welsh language version of correspondence from then onwards when sending correspondence 

addressed to both of those individuals. 

4 Service Delivery When you send the same correspondence to several persons, you must send a Welsh 

language version of the correspondence at the same time as you send any English language 

version. 

5 Service Delivery If you don't know whether a person wishes to receive correspondence from you in Welsh, when 

you correspond with that person you must provide a Welsh language version of the 

correspondence. 

6 Service Delivery If you produce a Welsh language version and a corresponding English language version of 

correspondence, you must not treat the Welsh language version less favourably than the 

English language version (for example, if the English version is signed, or if contact details are 

provided on the English version, then the Welsh version must be treated in the same way). 

7 Service Delivery You must state [a] in correspondence, and [b] in publications and official notices that invite 

persons to respond to you or to correspond with you, that you welcome receiving 

correspondence in Welsh, that you will respond to any correspondence in Welsh, and that 

corresponding in Welsh will not lead to delay. 

8 Service Delivery When a person contacts you on your main telephone number (or numbers) , or on any helpline 

numbers or call centre numbers, you must greet the person in Welsh. 

9 Service Delivery When a person contacts you on your main telephone number (or numbers), or on any helpline 

numbers or call centre numbers, you must inform the person that a Welsh language service is 

available. 

10 Service Delivery When a person contacts you on your main telephone number (or numbers), or on any helpline 

numbers or call centre numbers, you must deal with the call in Welsh in it entirety if that is the 



 

 

person's wish (where necessary by transferring the call to a member of staff who is able to deal 

with the call in Welsh]. 

12 Service Delivery When you advertise telephone numbers, helpline numbers or call centre services, you must not 

treat the Welsh language less favourably than the English language. 

13 Service Delivery If you offer a Welsh language service on your main telephone number (or numbers), on any 

helpline numers or call centre numbers, the telephone number for the Welsh language service 

must be the same as for the corresponding English language service. 

14 Service Delivery When you publish your main telephone number, or any helpline numbers or call centre service 

numbers, you must state (in Welsh) that you welcome calls in Welsh. 

15 Service Delivery If you have performance indicators for dealing with telephone calls, you must ensure that those 

performance indicators do not treat telephone calls made in Welsh any less favourably than 

calls made in English. 

16 Service Delivery Your main telephone call answering service  (or services) must inform persons calling, in 

Welsh, that they can leave a message in Welsh. 

17 Service Delivery When there is no Welsh language service available on your main telephone number ( or 

numbers), or any helpline numbers or call centre numbers, you must inform persons calling, in 

Welsh (by way of an automated message or otherwise), when a Welsh language service will be 

available. 

18 Service Delivery If a person contacts one of you departments on a direct line telephone numbers (including on 

staff members' direct line numbers), and that person wishes to receive a service in Welsh, you 

must provide that service in Welsh in its entirety (if necessary by transferring the call to a 

member of staff who is able to deal with the call in Welsh). 



 

 

20 Service Delivery When a person contacts you on a direct line number (whether on a department's direct line 

number or on the direct line number of a member of staff), you must ensure that, when greeting 

the person, the Welsh language is not treated less favourably than the English language. 

21 Service Delivery When you telephone an individual ("A") for the first time you must ask A whether A wishes to 

receive telephone calls from you in Welsh, and if A responds to say that A wishes to receive 

telephone calls in Welsh you must keep a record of that wish, and conduct telephone calls 

made to A from then onwards in Welsh. 

22 Service Delivery Any automated telephone systems that you have must provide the complete automated service 

in Welsh. 

23 Service Delivery If you invite one person only ("P") to a meeting, you must offer to conduct the meeting in 

Welsh; and if P informs you that P wishes for the meeting to be conducted in Welsh, you must 

conduct the meeting in Welsh (without the assistance of a simultaneous or consecutive 

translation service). 

25 Service Delivery If you invite an individual ("A") to a meeting, and the meeting relates to the well-being of A, you 

must - (a) ask A whether A wishes for the meeting to be conducted in Welsh, and (b) if A 

informs you that A wishes for the meeting to be conducted in Welsh, conduct the meeting in 

Welsh (without the assistance of a simultaneous or consecutive translation service). 

27 Service Delivery If you invite more than one person to a meeting (which does not relate to the well-being of one 

or more of the individuals invited), you must ask each person whether they wish to use the 

Welsh language at the meeting. 

27A Service Delivery If you have invited more than one person to a meeting (which does not relate to the well-being 

of one or more of the individuals invited), and at least 10% (but less than 100%) of the persons 

invited have informed you that they wish to use the Welsh language at the meeting, you must 

arrange for a simultaneous translation service from Welsh to English to be available at the 



 

 

meeting. 

27CH Service Delivery If you have invited more than one person to a meeting (which does not relate to the well-being 

of one or more of the individuals invited), and all of the persons invited have informed you that 

they wish to use the Welsh language at the meeting, you must conduct the meeting in Welsh 

(without the assistance of a simultaneous or consecutive translation service). 

28 Service Delivery If you invite more than one person to a meeting, and that meeting relates to the well-being of 

one or more of the individuals invited, you must - (a) ask that individual or each of those 

individuals whether he or she wishes for the meeting to be conducted in Welsh, and (b) if that 

individual, or if each of those individuals, informs you that he or she wishes for the meeting to 

be conducted in Welsh, conduct the meeting in Welsh (without the assistance of a 

simultaneous or consecutive translation service). 

30 Service Delivery If you arrange a meeting that is open to the public you must state on any material advertising it, 

and on any invitation to it, that anyone attending is welcome to use the Welsh language at the 

meeting. 

31 Service Delivery When you send invitations to a meeting that you arrange which is open to the public, you must 

send the invitations in Welsh. 

32 Service Delivery If you invite persons to speak at a meeting that you arrange which is open to the public you 

must - (a) ask each person invited to speak whether he or she wishes to use the Welsh 

language, and                                                                                                                                                          

(b) if that person (or at least one of those persons) has informed you that he or she wishes to 

use the Welsh language at the meeting, provide a simultaneous translation service from Welsh 

to English for that purpose (unless you conduct the meeting in Welsh without a translation 

service). 



 

 

33 Service Delivery If you arrange a meeting that is open to the public, you must ensure that a simultaneous 

translation service from Welsh to English is available at the meeting, and you must orally inform 

those present in Welsh - (a) that they are welcome to use the Welsh language, and (b) that a 

simultaneous translation service is available. 

34 Service Delivery If you display any written material at a meeting that you arrange which is open to the public, 

you must ensure that that material is displayed in Welsh, and you must not treat any Welsh 

language text less favourably than the English language text. 

35 Service Delivery If you organise a public event, or fund at least 50% of a public event, you must ensure that, in 

promoting the event, the Welsh language is treated no less favourably than the English 

language (for example, in the way the event is advertised or publicised). 

36 Service Delivery If you organise a public event, or fund at least 50% of a public event, you must ensure that the 

Welsh language is treated no less favourably than the English language at the event (for 

example, in relation to services offered to persons attending the event, in relation to signs 

displayed at the event and in relation to audio announcements made at the event). 

37 Service Delivery Any publicity or advertising material that you produce must be produced in Welsh, and if you 

produce the advertising material in Welsh and in English, you must not treat the Welsh 

language version less favourably than you treat the English language version. 

38 Service Delivery Any material that you display in public must be displayed in Welsh, and you must not treat any 

Welsh language version of the material less favourably than the English language version. 

40 Service Delivery Any documents that you produce for public use must be produced in Welsh. 

48 Service Delivery If you produce a document in Welsh and in English (whether separate versions or not), you 

must not treat any Welsh language version less favourably than you treat the English language 



 

 

version. 

49 Service Delivery If you produce a Welsh language version and a separate English language version of a 

document, you must ensure that the English language version clearly states that the document 

is also available in Welsh. 

50 Service Delivery Any form that you produce for public use must be produced in Welsh. 

50A Service Delivery If you produce a Welsh language version and a separate English language version of a form, 

you must ensure that the English language version clearly states that the form is also available 

in Welsh. 

50B Service Delivery If you produce a form in Welsh and in English (whether separate versions or not), you must 

ensure that the Welsh language version is treated no less favourably than the English language 

version, and you must not differentiate between the Welsh and English versions in relation to 

any requirements that are relevant to the form (for example in relation to any deadline for 

submitting the form, or in relation to the time allowed to respond to the content of the form). 

51 Service Delivery If you pre-enter information on a Welsh language version of a form (for example, before 

sending it to a member of the public in order for him or her to check the content or to fill in the 

remainder of the form), you must ensure that the information that you pre-enter is in Welsh. 

52 Service Delivery You must ensure that - (a) the text of each page of your website is available in Welsh,                                                    

(b) every Welsh language page on your website is fully functional, and  (c) the Welsh language 

is not treated less favourably than the English language on your website. 

55 Service Delivery If you have a Welsh language web page that corresponds to an English language web page, 

you must state clearly on the English language web page that the page is also available in 

Welsh, and you must provide a direct link to the Welsh page on the corresponding English 



 

 

page. 

56 Service Delivery You must provide the interface and menus on every page of your website in Welsh. 

57 Service Delivery All apps that you publish must function fully in Welsh, and the Welsh language must be treated 

no less favourably than the English language in relation to that app. 

58 Service Delivery When you use social media you must not treat the Welsh language less favourably than the 

English language. 

59 Service Delivery If a person contacts you by social media in Welsh, you must reply in Welsh (if an answer is 

required). 

60 Service Delivery You must ensure that any self service machines that you have function fully in Welsh, and the 

Welsh language must be treated no less favourably than the English language in relation to 

that machine. 

61 Service Delivery When you erect a new sign or renew a sign (including temporary signs), any text displayed on 

the sign must be displayed in Welsh (whether on the same sign as you display corresponding 

English language text or on a separate sign); and if the same text is displayed in Welsh and in 

English, you must not treat the Welsh language text less favourably than the English language 

text. 

62 Service Delivery When you erect a new sign or renew a sign (including temporary signs) which conveys the 

same information in Welsh and in English, the Welsh language text must be positioned so that 

it is likely to be read first. 

63 Service Delivery You must ensure that the Welsh language text on signs is accurate in terms of meaning and 

expression. 



 

 

64 Service Delivery Any reception service you make available in English must also be available in Welsh, and any 

person who requires a Welsh language reception service must not be treated less favourably 

that a person who requires an English language reception service. 

67 Service Delivery You must display a sign in your reception which states (in Welsh) that persons are welcome to 

use the Welsh language at the reception. 

68 Service Delivery You must ensure that staff at the reception who are able to provide a Welsh language reception 

service wear a badge to convey that. 

69 Service Delivery Any official notice that you publish or display must be published or displayed in Welsh, and you 

must not treat any Welsh language version of a notice less favourably than an English 

language version. 

70 Service Delivery When you publish or display an official notice that contains Welsh language text as well as 

English language text, the Welsh language text must be positioned so that it is likely to be read 

first. 

71 Service Delivery Any documents that you publish which relate to applications for a grant, must be published in 

Welsh, and you must not treat a Welsh language version of such documents less favourably 

than an English language version. 

72 Service Delivery When you invite applications for a grant, you must state in the invitation that applications may 

be submitted in Welsh and that any application submitted in Welsh will be treated no less 

favourably than an application submitted in English. 

72A Service Delivery You must not treat applications for a grant submitted in Welsh less favourably than applications 

submitted in English (including, amongst other matters, in relation to the closing date for 

receiving applications and in relation to the time-scale for informing applicants of decisions). 



 

 

73 Service Delivery If you receive an application for a grant in Welsh and it is necessary to interview an applicant 

as part of your assessment of the application, you must offer to conduct that interview in Welsh 

and, if the applicant so wishes, you must conduct the interview in Welsh (without the assistance 

of a simultaneous or consecutive translation service). 

75 Service Delivery When you inform an applicant of your decision in relation to an application for a grant, you must 

do so in Welsh if the application was submitted in Welsh. 

76 Service Delivery Any invitations to tender for a contract that you publish must be published in Welsh, and you 

must not treat a Welsh language version of any invitation less favourably than an English 

language version. 

77 Service Delivery When you publish invitations to tender for a contract, you must state in the invitation that 

tenders may be submitted in Welsh, and that a tender submitted in Welsh will be treated no 

less favourably than a tender submitted in English. 

77A Service Delivery You must not treat a tender for a contract submitted in Welsh less favourably than a tender 

submitted in English (including, amongst other matters, in relation to the closing date for 

receiving tenders, and in relation to the time-scale for informing tenderers of decisions). 

78 Service Delivery If you receive a tender in Welsh and it is necessary to interview a tenderer as part of your 

assessment of the tender, you must offer to conduct that interview in Welsh and, if the tenderer 

so wishes, you must conduct the interview in Welsh (without the assistance of a simultaneous 

or consecutive translation service). 

80 Service Delivery When you inform a tenderer of your decision in relation to a tender, you must do so in Welsh if 

the tender was submitted in Welsh. 

81 Service Delivery You must promote any Welsh language service that you provide, and advertise that service in 



 

 

Welsh. 

82 Service Delivery If you provide a service in Welsh that corresponds to a service you provide in English, any 

publicity or document that you produce, or website that you publish, which refers to the English 

service must also state that a corresponding service is available in Welsh. 

83 Service Delivery When you form, revise or present your corporate identity, you must not treat the Welsh 

language less favourably than the English language. 

84 Service Delivery If you offer an education course that is open to the public, you must offer it in Welsh. 

87 Service Delivery When you announce a message over a public address system, you must make that 

announcement in Welsh and, if the announcement is made in Welsh and in English, the 

announcement must be made in Welsh first. 

88 Policy Making When you formulate a new policy, or review or revise an existing policy, you must consider 

what effects, if any (whether positive or adverse), the policy decision would have on - (a) 

opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and (b) treating the Welsh language no 

less favourably than the English language. 

89 Policy Making When you formulate a new policy, or review or revise an existing policy, you must consider how 

the policy could be formulated (or how an existing policy could be changed) so that the policy 

decision would have positive effects, or increased positive effects, on - (a) opportunities for 

persons to use the Welsh language, and (b) treating the Welsh language no less favourably 

than the English language. 

90 Policy Making When you formulate a new policy, or review or revise an existing policy, you must consider how 

the policy could be formulated (or how an existing policy could be changed) so that the policy 

decision would not have adverse effects, or so that it would have decreased adverse effects, 

on -  (a) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and (b) treating the Welsh 



 

 

language no less favourably than the English language. 

91 Policy Making When you publish a consultation document which relates to a policy decision, the document 

must consider, and seek views on, the effects (whether positive or adverse) that the policy 

decision under consideration would have on - (a) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh 

language, and (b) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English language. 

92 Policy Making When you publish a consultation document which relates to a policy decision the document 

must consider, and seek views on, how the policy under consideration could be formulated or 

revised so that it would have positive effects, or increased positive effects, on (a) opportunities 

for persons to use the Welsh language, and  (b) treating the Welsh language no less favourably 

than the English language. 

93 Policy Making When you publish a consultation document which relates to a policy decision the document 

must consider, and seek views on, how the policy under consideration could be formulated or 

revised so that it would not have adverse effects, or so that it would have decreased adverse 

effects, on -  (a) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and (b) treating the 

Welsh language no less favourably than the English language. 

94 Policy Making You must produce and publish a policy on awarding grants (or, where appropriate, amend an 

existing policy) which requires you to take the following matters into account when you make 

decisions in relation to the awarding of a grant -                                                                  (a) 

what effects, if any (and whether positive or negative), the awarding of a grant would have on -  

(i) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and                                                               

(ii) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English language;                                                                                                                                                                                         

(b) how the decision could be taken or implemented (for example, by imposing conditions of 

grant) so that it would have positive effects, or increased positive effects, on - (i) opportunities 

for persons to use the Welsh language, and (ii) treating the Welsh language no less favourably 

than the English language;  (c) how the decision could be taken or implemented (for example, 



 

 

by imposing conditions of grant) so that it would not have adverse effects, or so that it would 

have decreased adverse effects on -                                                                                                                           

(i) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and ii) treating the Welsh language no 

less favourably than the English language;  (ch)whether you need to ask the applicant for any 

additional information in order to assist you in assessing the effects of awarding a grant on                                                               

-  (i) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and                                                                

(ii) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English language. 

95 Policy Making When you commission or undertake research that is intended to assist you to make a policy 

decision, you must ensure that the research considers what effects, if any (and whether 

positive or adverse), the policy decision under consideration would have on - (a) opportunities 

for persons to use the Welsh language, and   (b) treating the Welsh language no less 

favourably than the English language. 

96 Policy Making When you commission or undertake research that is intended to assist you to make a policy 

decision, you must ensure that the research considers how the policy decision under 

consideration could be made so that it would have a positive effects, or so that it would have 

increased positive effects, on (a) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and  (b) 

treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English language. 

97 Policy Making When you commission or undertake research that is intended to assist you to make a policy 

decision, you must ensure that the research considers how the policy decision under 

consideration could be made so that it would not have adverse effects, or so that it would have 

decreased adverse effects, on (a) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and                                                    

(b) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English language. 

98 Operational You must develop a policy on using Welsh internally for the purpose of promoting and 

facilitating the use of the language, and you must publish that policy on your intranet. 



 

 

99 Operational When you offer a new post to an individual, you must ask that individual whether he or she 

wishes for the contract of employment or contract for services to be provided in Welsh; and if 

that is the individual's wish you must provide the contract in Welsh. 

100 Operational You must (a) ask each employee whether he or she wishes to receive any paper 

correspondence that relates to his or her employment, and which is addressed to him or her 

personally, in Welsh, and (b) if an                                                                                                                                                    

employee so wishes, provide any such correspondence to that employee in Welsh. 

101 Operational You must ask each employee whether he or she wishes to receive any documents that outline 

his or her training needs or requirements in Welsh; and if that is the employee's wish you must 

provide any such documents to him or to her in Welsh. 

102 Operational You must ask each employee whether he or she wishes to receive any documents that outline 

his or her performance objectives in Welsh; and if that is the employee's wish you must provide 

any such documents to him or to her in Welsh. 

103 Operational You must ask each employee whether he or she wishes to receive any documents that outline 

or record his or her career plan in Welsh; and if that is the employee's wish you must provide 

any such documents to him or to her in Welsh. 

104 Operational You must ask each employee whether he or she wishes to receive any forms that record and 

authorise - (a) annual leave,                                                                                                                                               

(b) absences from work, and  (c) flexible working hours, in Welsh; and if that is an employee's 

wish, you must provide any such forms to him or to her in Welsh. 

105 Operational If you publish a policy relating to behaviour in the workplace, you must publish it in Welsh. 

106 Operational If you publish a policy relating to health and well-being at work, you must publish it in Welsh. 



 

 

107 Operational If you publish a policy relating to salaries or workplace benefits, you must publish it in Welsh. 

108 Operational If you publish a policy relating to performance management, you must publish it in Welsh. 

109 Operational If you publish a policy about absence from work, you must publish it in Welsh. 

110 Operational If you publish a policy relating to working conditions, you must publish it in Welsh. 

111 Operational If you publish a policy regarding  work patterns, you must publish it in Welsh. 

112 Operational You must allow each member of staff - (a) to make complaints to you in Welsh, and                                                                                                    

(b) to respond in Welsh to any complaint made about him or about her. 

112A Operational You must state in any document that you have that sets out your procedures for making 

complaints that each member of staff may -  (a) make a complaint to you in Welsh, and (b) 

respond to a complaint made about him or about her in Welsh; and you must also inform each 

member of staff of that right. 

113 Operational If you receive a complaint from a member of staff or a complaint about a member of staff, and a 

meeting is required with that member of staff, you must - (a)  offer to conduct the meeting in 

Welsh, and (b) if the member of staff wishes for the meeting to be conducted in Welsh, conduct 

the meeting in Welsh (without the assistance of a simultaneous or consecutive translation 

service). 

115 Operational When you inform a member of staff of a decision you have reached in relation to a complaint 

made by him or by her, or in relation to a complaint made about him or about her, you must do 

so in Welsh if that member of staff - (a) made the complaint in Welsh, (b) responded in Welsh 

to a complaint about him or about her, (c) asked for a meeting about the complaint to be 

conducted in Welsh, or  (ch) asked to use the Welsh language at a meeting about the 

complaint. 



 

 

116 Operational You must allow all members of staff to respond in Welsh to allegations made against them in 

any internal disciplinary process. 

116A Operational You must - (a) state in any document that you have which sets out your arrangements for 

disciplining staff that any member of staff may respond in Welsh to any allegations made 

against him or against her, and  (b) if you commence a disciplinary procedure in relation to a 

member of staff, inform that member of staff of that right. 

117 Operational If you organise a meeting with a member of staff regarding a disciplinary matter that relates to 

his or to her conduct you must - (a) offer to conduct the meeting in Welsh; and (b) if the 

member of staff wishes for the meeting to be conducted in Welsh, conduct the meeting in 

Welsh (without the assistance of a simultaneous or consecutive translation service). 

119 Operational When you inform a member of staff of a decision you have reached following a disciplinary 

process, you must do so in Welsh if that member of staff - (a) responded to allegations made 

against him or her in Welsh, (b) asked for a meeting regarding the disciplinary process to be 

conducted in Welsh, or (c) asked to use the Welsh language at a meeting regarding the 

disciplinary process. 

120 Operational You must provide staff with computer software for checking spelling and grammar in Welsh, 

and provide Welsh language interfaces for software (where an interface exists). 

121 Operational You must ensure that - (a) the text of each page of your intranet is available in Welsh,                                                     

(b) every Welsh language page on your intranet is fully functional, and (c) the Welsh language 

is treated no less favourably than the English language on your intranet. 

124 Operational If you have a Welsh language page on your intranet that corresponds to an English language 

page, you must state clearly on the English language page that the page is also available in 

Welsh, and must provide a direct link to the Welsh language page on the corresponding 



 

 

English language page. 

125 Operational You must designate and maintain a page (or pages) on your intranet which provides services 

and support material to promote the Welsh language and to assist your staff to use the Welsh 

language. 

126 Operational You must provide the interface and menus on your intranet pages in Welsh. 

127 Operational You must assess the Welsh languages skills of your employees. 

128 Operational You must provide training in Welsh in the following areas, if you provide such training in English 

- (a) recruitment and interviewing;   (b) performance management;                                                                                                                   

(c) complaints and disciplinary procedures; (ch) induction; (d) dealing with the public; and (dd) 

health and safety. 

129 Operational You must provide training (in Welsh) on using Welsh effectively in (a) meetings;                                                                                                                                                        

(b) interviews; and (c) complaints and disciplinary procedures. 

130 Operational You must provide opportunities during working hours                                                                                            

(a) for your employees to receive basic Welsh language lessons, and (b) for employees who 

manage others to receive training on using the Welsh language in their role as managers. 

131 Operational You must provide opportunities for employees who have completed basic Welsh language 

training to receive further training free of charge, to develop their language skills. 

132 Operational You must provide training courses so that your employees can develop - (a) awareness of the 

Welsh language (including awareness of its history and its role in Welsh culture);(b) an 

understanding of the duty to operate in accordance with the Welsh language standards;(c) an 

understanding of how the Welsh language can be used in the workplace. 



 

 

133 Operational When you provide information to new employees (for example by means of an induction 

process), you must provide information for the purpose of raising their awareness of the Welsh 

language. 

134 Operational You must provide text or a logo for your staff to include in e-mail signatures which will enable 

them to indicate whether they speak Welsh fluently or whether they are learning the language. 

135 Operational You must provide wording for your employees which will enable them to include a Welsh 

language version of their contact details in email messages, and to provide a Welsh language 

version of any message which informs others that they are unavailable to respond to e-mail 

messages. 

136 Operational When you assess the requirements for a new or vacant post, you must assess the need for 

Welsh language skills, and categorise it as a post where one or more of the following apply - 

(a) Welsh language skills are essential; (b) Welsh language skills need to be learnt when 

appointed to the post; (c) Welsh language skills are desirable; or (ch) Welsh language skills are 

not necessary. 

136A Operational If you have categorised a post as one where Welsh language skills are essential, desirable or 

need to be learnt you must—(a) specify that when advertising the post, and                                                                                      

(b) advertise the post in Welsh. 

137 Operational When you advertise a post, you must state that applications may be submitted in Welsh, and 

that an application submitted in Welsh will not be treated less favourably than an application 

submitted in English. 

137A Operational If you publish - (a) application forms for posts; (b) material that explains your procedure for 

applying for posts; (c) information about your interview process, or about other assessment 

methods when applying for posts; (ch) job descriptions; you must publish them in Welsh; and 

you must ensure that the Welsh language versions of the documents are treated no less 



 

 

favourably than any English language versions of those documents. 

137B Operational You must not treat an application for a post made in Welsh less favourably than you treat an 

application made in English (including, amongst other matters, in relation to the closing date 

you set for receiving applications and in relation to any time-scale for informing individuals of 

decisions). 

138 Operational You must ensure that your application forms for posts provide a space for individuals to 

indicate that they wish an interview or other method of assessment in Welsh and if an individual 

so wishes, you must conduct any interview or other method of assessment in Welsh (without 

the assistance of a simultaneous or consecutive translation service). 

140 Operational When you inform an individual of your decision in relation to an application for a post, you must 

do so in Welsh if the application was made in Welsh. 

141 Operational When you erect a new sign or renew a sign in your workplace (including temporary signs), any 

text displayed on the sign must be displayed in Welsh (whether on the same sign as the 

corresponding English language text or on a separate sign), and if the same text is displayed in 

Welsh and in English, you must not treat the Welsh language text less favourably than the 

English language text. 

142 Operational When you erect a new sign or renew a sign in your workplace (including temporary signs) 

which conveys the same information in Welsh and in English, the Welsh language text must be 

positioned so that it is likely to be read first. 

143 Operational You must ensure that the Welsh language text on signs displayed in your workplace is accurate 

in terms of meaning and expression. 

144 Operational When you make announcements in the workplace using audio equipment, that announcement 

must be made in Welsh, and if the announcement is made in Welsh and in English, the 



 

 

announcement must be made in Welsh first. 

147 Record Keeping You must keep a record, in relation to each financial year, of the number of complaints you 

receive relating to your compliance with standards. 

148 Record Keeping You must keep a copy of any written complaint that you receive that relates to your compliance 

with the standards with which you are under a duty to comply. 

149 Record Keeping You must keep a copy of any written complaint that you receive that relates to the Welsh 

language (whether or not that complaint relates to the standards with which you are under a 

duty to comply). 

150 Record Keeping You must keep a record of the steps that you have taken in order to ensure compliance with 

the policy making standards with which you are under a duty to comply. 

151 Record Keeping You must keep a record (following assessments of your employees' Welsh language skills 

made in accordance with standard 127), of the number of employees who have Welsh 

language skills at the end of each financial year and, where you have that information, you 

must keep a record of the skill level of those employees. 

152 Record Keeping You must keep a record, for each financial year of - (a) the number of members of staff who 

attended training courses offered by you in Welsh (in accordance with standard 128), and (b) if 

a Welsh version of a course was offered by you in accordance with standard 128, the 

percentage of the total number of staff attending the course who attended that version. 

153 Record Keeping You must keep a copy of every assessment that you carry out (in accordance with standard 

136) in respect of the Welsh language skills that may be needed in relation to a new or vacant 

post. 

154 Record Keeping You must keep a record, in relation to each financial year of the number of new and vacant 



 

 

posts which were categorised (in accordance with standard 136) as posts where - (a) Welsh 

language skills are essential; (b) Welsh language skills need to be learnt when appointed to the 

post;  (c) Welsh language skills are desirable; or  (ch) Welsh language skills are not necessary. 

155 Supplementary 

Service Delivery 

You must ensure that a document which records the service delivery standards with which you 

are under a duty to comply, and the extent to which you are under a duty to comply with those 

standards, is available - (a) on your website, and (b) in each of your offices that are open to the 

public. 

156 Supplementary 

Service Delivery 

You must -  (a) ensure that you have a complaints procedure that deals with the following 

matters - (i) how you intend to deal with complaints relating to your compliance with the service 

delivery standards with which you are under a duty to comply, and  (ii) how you will provide 

training for your staff in relation to dealing with those complaints,                                                                                                                                                          

(b) publish a document that records that procedure on your website, and  (c) ensure that a copy 

of that document is available in each of your offices that are open to the public. 

157 Supplementary 

Service Delivery 

You must - (a) ensure that you have arrangements for - (i) overseeing the way you comply with 

the service delivery standards with which you are under a duty to comply, (ii) promoting the 

services that you offer in accordance with those standards, and (iii) facilitating the use of those 

services,  (b) publish a document that records those arrangements on your website, and  (c) 

ensure that a copy of that document is available in each of your offices that are open to the 

public. 

158 Supplementary 

Service Delivery 

(1) You must produce a report (an "annual report"), in Welsh, in relation to each financial year, 

which deals with the way in which you have complied with the service delivery standards with 

which you were under a duty to comply during that year. (2) The annual report must include the 

number of complaints that you received during that year which related to your compliance with 

the service delivery standards with which you were under a duty to comply.                                                                                                                                                                          

(3) You must publish the annual report no later than 30 June following the financial year to 



 

 

which the report relates.  (4) You must publicise the fact that you have published an annual 

report. (5) You must ensure that a current copy of your annual report is available— (a) on your 

website, and (b) in each of your offices that are open to the public. 

159 Supplementary 

Service Delivery 

You must publish a document on your website which explains how you intend to comply with 

the service delivery standards with which you are under a duty to comply 

160 Supplementary 

Service Delivery 

You must provide any information requested by the Welsh Language Commissioner which 

relates to your compliance with the service delivery standards with which you are under a duty 

to comply. 

161 Supplementary 

Policy Making 

You must ensure that a document which records the policy making standards with which you 

are under a duty to comply, and the extent to which you are under a duty to comply with those 

standards, is available - (a) on your website, and (b) in each of your offices that are open to the 

public. 

162 Supplementary 

Policy Making 

You must - (a) ensure that you have a complaints procedure that deals with the following  

matters - (i) how you intend to deal with complaints relating to your compliance with the policy 

making standards with which you are under a duty to comply, and (ii) how you will provide 

training for your staff in relation to dealing with those complaints,                                                                                                                                                             

(b) publish a document that records that procedure on your website, and   (c) ensure that a 

copy of that document is available in each of your offices that are open to the public. 

163 Supplementary 

Policy Making 

You must - (a) ensure that you have arrangements for overseeing the way you comply with the 

policy making standards with which you are under a duty to comply, (b) publish a document 

that records those arrangements on your website, and (c) ensure that a copy of that document 

is available in each of your offices that are open to the public. 

164 Supplementary (1) You must produce a report (an "annual report"), in Welsh, in relation to each financial year, 

which deals with the way in which you have complied with the policy making standards with 



 

 

Policy Making which you were under a duty to comply during that year. (2) The annual report must include the 

number of complaints you received during the year which related to your compliance with the 

policy making standards with which you were under a duty to comply.                                                                                                                     

(3) You must publish the annual report no later than 30 June following the financial year to 

which the report relates. (4) You must publicise the fact that you have published an annual 

report. (5) You must ensure that a current copy of your annual report is available - (a) on your 

website, and (b) in each of your offices that are open to the public. 

165 Supplementary 

Policy Making 

You must publish a document on your website which explains how you intend to comply with 

the policy making standards with which you are under a duty to comply. 

166 Supplementary 

Policy Making 

You must provide any information requested by the Welsh Language Commissioner which 

relates to compliance with the policy making standards with which you are under a duty to 

comply. 

167 Supplementary 

Operational 

You must ensure that a document which records the operational standards with which you are 

under a duty to comply, and the extent to which you are under a duty to comply with those 

standards, is available - (a) on your website, and (b) in each of your offices that are open to the 

public. 

168 Supplementary 

Operational 

You must - (a) ensure that you have a complaints procedure that deals with the following 

matters - (i) how you intend to deal with complaints relating to your compliance with the 

operational standards with which you are under a duty to comply, and (ii) how you will provide 

training for your staff in relation to dealing with those complaints, and (b) publish a document 

that records that procedure on your intranet. 

169 Supplementary 

Operational 

You must - (a) ensure that you have arrangements for - (i) overseeing the way you comply with 

the operational standards with which you are under a duty to comply, (ii) promoting the services 

that you offer in accordance with those standards, and                  (iii) facilitate the use of those 



 

 

services, and  (b) publish document that records that procedure on your intranet. 

170 Supplementary 

Operational 

(1) You must produce a report (an "annual report"), in Welsh, in relation to each financial year, 

which deals with the way in which you have complied with the operational standards with which 

you were under a duty to comply during that year. (2) The annual report must include the 

following information (where relevant, to the extent you are under a duty to comply with the 

standards referred to) - (a) the number of employees who have Welsh language skills at the 

end of the year in question (on the basis of the records you kept in accordance with standard 

151);  (b) the number of members of staff who attended training courses you offered in Welsh 

during the year (on the basis of the records you kept in accordance with standard 152); (c) if a 

Welsh version of a course was offered by you during that year, the percentage of the total 

number of staff attending the course who attended the Welsh version (on the basis of the 

records you kept in accordance with standard 152);(ch) the number of new and vacant posts 

that you advertised during the year which were categorised as posts where—(i) Welsh 

language skills  were essential,                                                                                             (ii) 

Welsh language skills needed to be learnt when appointed to the post, (iii) Welsh language 

skills were desirable, or (iv) Welsh language skills were not necessary, (on the basis of the 

records you kept in accordance with standard 154); (d) the number of complaints that you 

received during that year which related to your compliance with the operational standards with 

which you were under a duty to comply. (3) You must publish the annual report no later than 30 

June following the financial year to which the report relates.  (4) You must publicise the fact that 

you have published an annual report.  (5) You must ensure that a current copy of your annual 

report is available— (a) on your website, and  (b) in each of your offices that are open to the 

public. 

171 Supplementary 

Operational 

You must publish a document on your website which explains how you intend to comply with 

the operational standards with which you are under a duty to comply. 



 

 

172 Supplementary 

Operational 

You must provide any information requested by the Welsh Language Commissioner which 

relates to compliance with which you are under a duty to comply. 

175 Supplementary 

Record Keeping 

You must ensure that a document which records the record keeping standards with which you 

are under a duty to comply, and the extent to which you are under a duty to comply with those 

standards, is available - (a) on your website, and (b) in each of your offices that are open to the 

public. 

176 Supplementary 

Record Keeping 

You must provide any records you kept in accordance with the record keeping standards with 

which you are under a duty to comply to the Welsh Language Commissioner, if the 

Commissioner asks for those records. 

Standards required to comply with within a year. 

Standard 

Number 

Class of Standard Standard 

145 Promotion You must produce, and publish on your website, a 5-year strategy that sets out how you 

propose to promote the Welsh language and to facilitate the use of the Welsh language more 

widely in your area; and the strategy must include (amongst other matters) -  (a) a target (in 

terms of the percentage of speakers in your area) for increasing or maintaining the number of 

Welsh speakers in your area by the end of the 5 year period concerned, and                                                                                                                                                  

(b) a statement setting out how you intend to reach that target; and you must review the 

strategy and publish a revised version on your website within 5 years of publishing a strategy 

(or of publishing a revised strategy). 

146 Promotion Five years after publishing a strategy in accordance with standard 145 you must -                     

(a) assess to what extent you have followed that strategy and have reached the target set by it, 

and (b) publish that assessment on your website, ensuring that it contains the following 

information (i) the number of Welsh speakers in your area, and the age of those speakers; (ii) a 



 

 

list of the activities  that you have arranged or funded during the previous 5 years in order to 

promote the use of the Welsh language. 

173 Supplementary 

Promotion 

You must ensure that a document which records the promotion standards with which you are 

under a duty to comply, and the extent to which you are under a duty to comply with those 

standards, is available - (a) on your website, and (b) in each of your offices that are open to the 

public. 

174 Supplementary 

Promotion 

You must provide any information requested by the Welsh Language Commissioner which 

relates to compliance with the promotion standards with which you are under a duty to comply. 

 

 

 

Meri Huws       Dyddiad: 22/06/15 
Welsh Language Commissioner 


	Agenda
	3 CONSULTATION ON THE COMPLIANCE NOTICE ON WELSH LANGUAGE STANDARDS
	Appendix


